

**RLHS Cheerleaders Go To Camp!** The Robert Lee High School Cheerleaders attended the UCA Cheer Camp at Great Wolf Lodge Resort Camp in Grapevine, Texas, recently. The team earned three trophies - Most Improved Overall at Camp; 2nd Place Cheer \*Small Varsity Camp Champs; and 3rd Place Extreme Routine Small Varsity Camp Champs. They also brought home the Superior Trophy for overall evaluations throughout the week. The ladies endured lots of hard work, but had lots of fun too! RLHS Cheerleaders are (from left) Ashlie Wheat, Taylor Benton, Jesse Sheets, Lubbock Roe, Jordan Gartman, and Bianca Huapilla.

RLISD Board

**minutes posted** A regular meeting of the Robert Lee ISD Board of Trustees was held at 6 pm Thursday, June 21, 2012, in RLISD Conference Room 119.

The meeting was called to order by President Washam with the following members present Wes Washam, Jeffie Roberts, Beverly Sinclair, Tom Sawyer, Tracy Allen, and Brandi Brosh. Irma Torres was absent. A quorum of members were present.

The invocation and pledge were led by Beverly Sinclair.

Tom Sawyer made a motion to approve the minutes of May 16, 2012, with correction to date. It was seconded by Jeffie Roberts and all voted in favor.

Brandi Brosh made a motion to accept the financial report presented by Robin Allen and to pay the bills, seconded by Jeffie Roberts. All voted for.

Beverly Sinclair made a motion, seconded by Tracy Allen, to allow Supt. Hood to sign contracts on behalf of RLISD for construction services. All voted for. Jeffie Roberts made a motion, seconded by Brandi Brosh, for the Construction Management At-Risk. All voted for. Mr. Crawley, HS Principal, gave his respective report. May ADA was 98.1 with 92 students enrolled. Tom Sawyer made a motion, seconded by Tracy Allen, to approve Update 94 with changes. All voted for.

Tom Sawyer made the motion to approve Supt. Hood's recommendation, seconded by Tracy Allen. All voted for.

Supt. Hood recommended changing FFI (Local) Policy per recommendation of Eichelbaum, Wardell. Jeffie Roberts made the motion to approve Supt. Hood's recommendation, seconded by Brandi Brosh. All voted for.

Supt. Hood recommended to begin a new three year term with Claims Administrative Services for 2012-2013 Workers Compensation. Tom Sawyer made a motion to approve recommendation, seconded by Tracy Allen. All voted for.

The 2012-2013 Budget Workshop was held.

Supt. Hood gave his respective report on water well update, summer maintenance update and upcoming agenda items such as Handbook and PDAS Calendar.

The Board entered into closed session at 7:22 pm and reconvened into open session at 8:13 pm.



## Selecting Vegetables

How to select certain vegetables in the supermarket Here are some tips that I have learned in selecting vegetables at the grocery store.

#### **CUCUMBERS**

Look for solid cucumbers that are completely green. Yellow indicates they're old EGGPLANTS

If the calyx, the stem that adheres to eggplants, is dry or brown, the eggplant isn't fresh. The calyx should be dark green and the eggplant itself should be dark purple. **BELL PEPPERS** 

Good-quality bell peppers are thick-fleshed and firm. Red and yellow ones are simply the more mature, sweeter stages of green bell peppers.



**RLHS Mascot!** Mason Hill, Robert Lee High School Mascot - Stomper, also attended the UCA Cheer Camp at Great Wolf Lodge Resort Camp in Grapevine, Texas, recently. He was named an All American Mascot and earned the UCA Mascot Leadership Award. He was very very hot!!! In the Stomper costume, it is 30+ degrees hotter than the temperature outside of the costume and it was about 104° outside that day!

Pick heads with the tiniest buds. Avoid yellowish heads, which are on their way to blooming.

#### CAULIFLOWER

Should be firm, with tightly packed florets and no black.

#### ONIONS

When buying onions, choose those that are heavy for their size with dry, papery skins, and that show no signs of spotting or moistness. Avoid onions that are soft or sprouting. Young onions are sweeter than old ones. They should have absolutely NO SMELL what-

BIGGEST

ever. If they do, they are probably bruised somewhere under the skin and are on their way out.

### CORN

Fully ripe sweet corn has bright green, moist husks. The silk should be stiff, dark and moist. You should be able to feel individual kernels by pressing gently against the husk.

# SPINACH AND OTHER GREENS

These should be bright and unblemished, with no soft spots or wilting.

## TOMATOES

Tomatoes don't develop



blankly staring into her cup of coffee that had long since become cold. She's trying hard to make sense of why this is happening to

Supt. Hood recommends adopting the FFAF (Local) Policy sent to us by Eichelbaum, Wardell instead of the policy in Update 94. The next meeting for the RLISD School Board will be held on Monday, July 16, 2012, at 1 pm.

Meeting adjourned at 8:16 pm.

SUMMER SQUASH

Avoid any that have pits or dull skin. It should feel heavy. A lighter squash may be dry and stringy. **BROCCOLI** 

**Glenn-Bivins Insurance** 325-473-6791

GlennBivinsUsa@aim.com

Locally and Family Owned Since 1922

We'll Be Here When You Need Us! Home - Auto - Life - Commercial - RV

"Insure your home and auto with Germania and save 15% on both; and receive an additional 10% with a Life policy."



